Bill GoEEins

From:

Sent: Friday 3 December 2021 11:30

Ta: IFD Public Consultations

Subject: Procedure for Allocation of Brown Tags—River Lee, Cork

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Procedure followed in 2021 consisted of 4 draws spaced throughout the season with c. 25% of tags per draw.
Problem with the operation of the scheme, was that a winner was entitled to apply for, and be included in all
subsequent draws. In theory one could win a brown tag in all 4 draws.

Strongly suggest, in the interest of fairness to other applicants, that winners be excluded from all subsequent draws
in that season.

Sent from my iPad



